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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 1:43 PM
To: 'Stan Wagner'
Subject: RE: Hambone NSP

Thank you Mr. Wagner. 
 
There will be ONE NSP for all three of these wells. As they are all located in the same HSU and are excluding 
the same acreage. 
 
llowe 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Stan Wagner <SWagner@concho.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 1:40 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Tim Baker <TBaker@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Hambone NSP 
 
Mr. Lowe, 
 
There are severe surface constraints to the north with no viable locations. This option was discussed. Upon review with 
the BLM, south to north is the best option. 
 
 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 2:18 PM 
To: Stan Wagner <SWagner@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] Hambone NSP 
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 

Mr. Wagner, 
 
Good afternoon, 
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I reading your reason for this NSP of the 3 Named referenced wells. 

Question. 

Why can’t your drill from the north to the south and have your LTP beneath unit K & L? 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Stan Wagner <SWagner@concho.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:36 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] NSP - Hambone Fed Com 706
Attachments: NSP Hambone 706.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Leonard, 
 
Please find attached COG’s NSP applications for the subject wells.  If additional information is needed, please contact 
me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Stan Wagner 
Regulatory Advisor 
 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
432‐253‐9685 
swagner@concho.com 
 

 
 




